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[gR REGg% UNITED STATES

['w f'k NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

m..... ,
Docket fios. STN 50-596

STil 50-597
APR 131979

Mr. Charles A. Zielinski
Chairman .

flew York State Public Service
Commission

Agency Building 2
Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

Dear Mr. Zielinski:

In your letter of March 27, 1979 to Mr. L. V. Gossick you request that we
return unneeded copies of the flew York State /fluclear Regulatory Commission
signed agreement for technical support in our review of New Haven. Units 1
and 2.

Mr. Gossick signed the agreeme.1t for the fiuclear Regulatory Commission on
April 6, 1979 and asked me to return the unneeded copies to you.

Enclosed are four signed agreements. We are looking forward to a successful
working relationship with the Public Service Commission and Department of
Environmental Conservation staffs.

Sincerely,

<Nb / "
,

Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Division of Site Safety and

Environmental Analysis

Enclosure:
As stated

n

's

79 050:2 03N
452 134



4
.. .

.-.,-.o -

.

f ,

i e m. ;mJ
.

a,c+w .. ,... 3.c .w.
~fefMON

STAT E O F N cw Yo R K "QfgQ'
PuBLic SERVICE COM MISSION 5.71*pY E

ALBANY .N
CHARLES A. ZIELINSKI

' d-

@$N'""'"'5'^''"'^'^< ..... blarch 27, 1979

thip. ., ..w;iWT#
-

.

L- w tx w m
'

s. .e e, . s ,.-

'o ,$'. dW?
Dear 31r. Gossick: niggs

.:;c:w.e_,.=::._
Enclosed are eight copies of an agree- w

,

ment, signed by me and by the New York Commissioner ~ - - - - -

of Environmental Conservation, requiring our two -
state agencies to prepare portions of the federal . : .' . _ _ . .
environmental impact statements pertaining to the j. ,
joint application of New York State Electric f, ? ~~C
Gas Corporation and Long Island Lightinj Company

' " '

to construct nuclear generating facili+1cs in the . f
Town of New Haven on Lake Ontario. Af.er you have

- ~ ~

signed the agreement on behalf of the iuclear
Regulatory Commission, please return tne copies rg-L
you do not require to me. py:,,g

_ _ , . ,.

I am pleased with this agreement and I Rf?k
look forward to a close and successful working Ag5jsi
relationship among our agencies' staffs, d,i.sy

***-w=;m===we*

Sincercly, fg''ygg.
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Cliarles A. Zi inski 47W
. %-msm.-
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bIr . Lee Gossick -

Executive Director for - ~

-

Operations
K' clear Regulatory Commission-

Wa3hangton, DC 20555 }
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